

MOLLY HENNESSY, RN

1238 W Winnemac #1 Chicago, Illinois 60640 Phone: 708.275.7332 hennesy.molly@gmail.com
LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/molly-hennesy-00213b2a/>

PROFILE

Registered Nurse, BSN, with 4+ years of healthcare experience and a passion for people! Currently employed as an Emergency Room RN at a level I trauma center in Chicago. Certifications include TNCC, ACLS, PALS, BLS, NHSS and CPI. Previous patient experiences include: pediatrics, medical/surgical, orthopedics, complex wounds and addiction. Seeking new and exciting opportunities. Brings a unique combination of nursing education, hands-on clinical experience, charge nurse training, previous management experience and outstanding interpersonal skills to exceed standards of patient care and contribute to unit excellence. Advanced technical proficiency in Cerner and EPIC.

EDUCATION

Dominican University, Nursing
Bachelors of Science in Nursing

River Forest, IL

2015 – 2017

- ❖ Achievements: President, Dominican University Student Nurses Association; Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society and Borra scholar

EXPERIENCE

Advocate Illinois Masonic Medical Center

Chicago, IL

2019 - present

Registered Nurse, Emergency Room

2020-current

Unit Representative for Pressure Injury Prevention Program and Skin Champion. Duties include attending in-services/meetings, tailoring the information to meet unit's needs and relaying the information to management and staff. Additional training in treatment and prevention modalities.

- Complete frequent assessments while monitoring vital signs and laboratory values and address updates, goals and critical findings with physician(s)
- Administer prescribed medication safely
- Work in collaboration with care team as a partner in the care and treatment of patients
- Provide individualized care which assures holistic and respectful treatment of the patient
- Recognize the needs and behaviors of patients of various age groups and provide care in a manner that is age appropriate
- Delegate patient care duties that are individualized and aid in comprehensive patient care
- Contribute to the patient plan of care through the documentation and/or communication of patient needs, problems and outcomes to other healthcare providers as appropriate
- Perform tasks which maintain exemplary patient care standards and efficiency in unit operations

Trauma/Orthopedic & Neurological Surgery

2019-2020

Charge Nurse. Unit Representative for Sepsis Task Force. Duties include attending in-services/meetings, tailoring the information to meet unit's needs and relaying the information to management and staff. Additional training in treatment and prevention modalities.

- Complete frequent assessments while monitoring vital signs and laboratory values and address updates, goals and critical findings with physician(s)
- Administer prescribed medication safely
- Work in collaboration with care team as a partner in the care and treatment of patients
- Provide individualized care which assures holistic and respectful treatment of the patient
- Recognize the needs and behaviors of patients of various age groups and provide care in a manner that is age appropriate
- Delegate patient care duties that are individualized and aid in comprehensive patient care
- Contribute to the patient plan of care through the documentation and/or communication of patient needs, problems and outcomes to other healthcare providers as appropriate
- Perform tasks which maintain exemplary patient care standards and efficiency in unit operations

Amita Health Holy Family Medical Center Des Plaines, IL

2018 - 2020

Registered Nurse, Inpatient Wound and Ostomy Care

Charge Nurse trained. Unit Representative for Interdisciplinary Team grand rounds. Expert communicator and liaison between departments, units, patients and various physicians.

- Complete initial skin assessments on all admissions and communicate directly with physicians regarding appropriate plan of care
- Manage wound care of entire unit autonomously (up to 20 patients)
- Administer prescribed medication safely
- Attend frequent family care conferences and provide teaching regarding wound and ostomy care
- Manage various treatment modalities including wound vacuums, debriding agents and pouches.
- Contribute to the patient plan of care through the documentation and/or communication of patient needs, problems and outcomes to other healthcare providers as appropriate
- Perform tasks which maintain exemplary patient care standards and efficiency in unit operations

Advocate Christ Medical Center

Oak Lawn, IL

2016 - 2018

Registered Nurse, Trauma/Medical Surgical **07/2017 – 08/2018**

Unit Representative for hospital-wide Wound Care Task Force and Pressure Injury Prevention Committee. Duties include attending in-services/meetings, tailoring the information to meet unit's needs and relaying the information to management and staff. Additional training in treatment and prevention modalities.

- Complete frequent assessments while monitoring vital signs and laboratory values and address updates, goals and critical findings with physician(s)
- Administer prescribed medication safely
- Work in collaboration with care team as a partner in the care and treatment of patients
- Provide individualized care which assures holistic and respectful treatment of the patient
- Recognize the needs and behaviors of patients of various age groups and provide care in a manner that is age appropriate
- Delegate patient care duties that are individualized and aid in comprehensive patient care
- Contribute to the patient plan of care through the documentation and/or communication of patient needs, problems and outcomes to other healthcare providers as appropriate
- Perform tasks which maintain exemplary patient care standards and efficiency in unit operations

Patient Care Information Assistant

06/2016 - 07/2017

- Work in collaboration with the RN as a partner in the care and treatment of patients
- Provide patient care duties that are individualized and as directed by the RN
- Perform tasks which maintain exemplary patient care standards and efficiency in unit operations

CERTIFICATIONS

- Trauma Nurse Core Course (TNCC)
- American Heart Association- Basic Life Support for Healthcare Provider
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS)
- Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS)